(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckur [ war [] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies : +Cerificates of Stétus

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

o

Ny &

T

800159175218



Page 1 of 1

<l
)

Murphy, Erin L.

From: robert rockwell [bob@rockwellonthekey.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 8:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange ' ‘

Subject: Rockweli Commercial Real Estate, LLC, Doc # L0O2000004435

To whom it may concern:

Rockwell Commercial Real Estate, LLC document # is L02000004435. .

Please make the following changes regarding our change of addresses:

A. Place of Business: 3440 Garber Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32303 .

B. Mailing Address: 5848 Appomattox Ct., Tallahassee, FL 32312 :

C. Address of Registered Agent: Robert W. Rockwell, 5848 Appomattox Ct., Tallahassee, FL 32312
D. Managing Member: Robert W. Rockwell, 5848 Appomattox Ct., Tallahassee, FL 32312

Thanking you for your services in this regard, | remain,
Sincerely,

Robert W. Rockwell

Robert W. Rockwell

5848 Appomattox Ct.

Tallahassee, FL 32312

Cell: 850-585-9000

Email: Bob@Rockwellonthekey.com
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